
 
Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

May 24, 2017 

 

WORK SESSION BEFORE MEETING 6:30PM 

Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 

comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 

the start of the regular Council meeting. 

Executive Session : After regular session  

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,779th  Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order – Mayor Thompson 

B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 

2. COMMUNICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS & PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: April 12, 2017 

 

3. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Purchase over $10,000: Waste Water Treatment Plant for New Big Gun Irrigation Unit – Fisher 

B. Related to Revision to Storm Water Fees Methodology – Fisher 

C. Support of Bringing the Log Cabin Back to Molalla – Palumbo Pamplin Media Group Article - 

Historic Molalla Log Cabin could return to its Clackamas County Roots  

 

4. CONTINUED BUSINESS 

A. Removal of Racheal Cain from the Molalla Planning Commission – Thompson  

 

5. RESOLUTIONS 

A. A Transfer Resolution for Unanticipated Expenditures – Fisher 

 

6. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Staff and Council: 

 Council Goals Discussion – Huff  

 Visioning Meeting #2 – Molalla High School Commons on June 24, 2017 at 6:30pm 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

ORS 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief 

executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does 

not request an open hearing and ORS 192.660 (2) (D) to conduct deliberations with persons 

designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations. 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.pamplinmediagroup.com/pt/9-news/353552-233368-historic-molalla-log-house-could-return-to-its-clackamas-county-roots
http://www.pamplinmediagroup.com/pt/9-news/353552-233368-historic-molalla-log-house-could-return-to-its-clackamas-county-roots


 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting                                                         
Molalla Adult Center                                                                                    

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038                                                                       
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Jimmy Thompson, Councilor Leota Childress, Councilor Glen Boreth, 
Councilor Elizabeth Klein, Councilor Keith Swigart, Councilor Cindy Dragowsky and Councilor 
DeLise Palumbo, Absent.  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Dan Huff, City Manager, Present; Gerald Fisher, Public Works 
Director, Present; Sadie Cramer, City Recorder, Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS & PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mayor Thompson stated one of the best features of a small town is the ability to still have a 
personal touch. We can embrace the things important to us and provide them the time and 
consideration they are due. Our veterans are important to us. 
 
To that end, I have reached out to former Councilor Griswold and asked if he could provide 
names of any of our local veterans who pass away, so that we may be a small town for a 
moment, stop what we are doing, and pay our respects to the fallen. 
 
Elmer Lee Pownall was born in 1932 in Scotts Mills. He attended Molalla High School before 
enlisting in the Army in 1948. He served in the Army National Guard, Navy, and Air Force, and 
in both the Korean and Vietnam War, receiving the China Service Medal, Korean Service 
Ribbon, and the United Nations Service Medal before his discharge in 1963.  
 
On March 16, he passed away. Thompson personally offered his sincerest condolences to his 
family, and asks that you join me in observing a moment of silence in his honor. 
 
Merina & Company, LLP Presentation by Auditor Tonya Moffitt. The auditor’s report has 
two years of financial information that she reviewed with council. Moffitt reported that city staff 
was very responsive with their requests and no new accounting processes or pronouncments 
were made which made the two years presented as comparable.  
 
Thompson asked about the over expeditures  and if we have execeeded those line items. Seifried 
stated they are fine. Over expeditures happen when items are catagorized or grouped into a 
certain fund. An example is a vehicle, you don’t know how long it will last and it could be 
cheaper to fix than purchase a new one. but it has to be paid from the appropriate fund. 
Sometimes you don’t know how an expense will affect a fund, how it can be categorized, until it 
happens so it can be corrected.  
 
Thompson agreeded about Moffitts comment about the Materials and Services and Capital 
Outlay. Huff stated the audiors work for the Council if there are any questions after the meeting, 
he encouraged them to contact Merina & Company. 
 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting                                                         
Molalla Adult Center                                                                                    

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038                                                                       
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Public Works Shop: Construction Manager/General Contractor Approach Presentation was done 
by Keith Whisenhunt, PE & PLS for Project Delivery Group. Whisenhunt went through each 
slide as presented in the packet. No significant discission took place regarding the presentation.  
 
Matt Stevens, a Boy Scout, was in attendance for one of three citizen community badges and is 
attending tonight to fulfill the requirement.  
 
Boreth made a motion to authorize Klein and Childress to take the lead on the community 
visioning process and allow them to scheduling and visioning details on behalf of the Council. 
Swigart seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Staff and Council: 
 
Huff had a meeting with Sonya Fisher, Clackamas County Commissoner regarding community 
partnerships and he is encouraged by the meeting they had. Staff is finishing the proposed 
budgeting process. The offical preliminary number for the 2017 census came in at almost 10,000. 
Molalla is not a small town anymore and with that comes exciting potential and some difficult 
challenges.  
 
Boreth thanked the Scouts for attending and encouraged them to volunteer. On April 6th, he 
attended the ground breaking for the Clackamas County  Industrial Tech Center. It is part of an 
enterprise zone that will be #1 in the state located in Oregon City. Molalla will also get the in 
county discount. The closest facility to it is in Seattle, Washington.  
 
Childress serves on the Clackamas County Citizens Board and each year seven groups or people 
are recogonized for various accomplishments. The Molalla Christan Church received an award 
for working with low income and families in need. Childress stated the church does a lot for 
those in need for our community and gave her congratulations.  
 
Thompson attended the C4 meeting in Clackamas County discussing if there is an housing crisis. 
The main piece is a requirment that each city completes a housing needs assessment. Most cities 
have not done one. A proposal to allow those who have not completed it to do so.  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting                                                         
Molalla Adult Center                                                                                    

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038                                                                       
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
1. Visioning Meeting: April 19, 2017 at 6:30PM at Molalla Adult Center 
2. Goal Setting Session: April 21, 2017 at 2PM – City Hall  
3. Budget Meeting Dates: April 26, 2017 at 6:30PM at Molalla Adult Center 
4. Annual Spring Clean Up Information for April 2017 

 
 

Motion to adjourn made by Boreth at 7:55pm. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

 

_____________________________   _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder     Jimmy Thompson, Mayor 
 



 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager                                             

Subject:  Purchase over $10,000 – Wastewater Treatment Irrigation Booster Traveler 

 

 Recommendation:   Council Approval 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   May 24, 2017 

Fiscal Impact:  Sewer Fund 

Background:   

The Wastewater Treatment Plant staff is concerned about increasing mechanical and control 

issues related to the existing irrigation booster traveler (Big Gun) used to distribute treated 

effluent on DEQ approved sites in the summer month. This equipment is critical to the 

performance of the City NPDES permit and a failure of one or more of the irrigation units may 

cause a permit violation. Public Works intends to purchase a new Big Gun and keep the older 

Big Gun as an emergency back-up if one of the newly replaced units has a mechanical or 

control failure. This will continue our work on creating redundancy within our treatment 

systems. Staff recommends City Council approve the purchase of the new Big Gun. A transfer 

resolution is also included in the May 24th packet that will provide the necessary funds for 

this purchase. 

 

 
 











 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager                                             

Subject:  Stormwater Methodology Update 

 

 Recommendation:   Council Approval 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   May 24, 2017 

Fiscal Impact:  Stormwater Fund 

Background:   

Staff reviewed the prior methodology from 1999 and recommends a methodology update as 

described in the attached memorandum. If approved by City Council, staff will bring back a 

Resolution at the June 14th meeting for formal adoption of the modifications to the 

methodology. Staff recommends City Council approve the recommendations in the May 18 

memorandum and directs staff to bring back a Resolution adopting changes to the 

stormwater fee methodology. 

 

 
 



     Public Works Department 
                                  117 N Molalla Avenue 

                                                                        PO Box 248 
                                           Molalla, Oregon  97038 
                                       Phone: (503) 829-6855 

                        Fax: (503) 829-3676 
 

City of Molalla  Public Works Department    117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla, OR 97038    (503) 759-0218 

 

              

May 18, 2017 

 
TO: Dan Huff, City Manager 
 Chaunee Seifried, Finance Director 
 
FROM: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Recommended Modification to the Stormwater Fee Methodology 

Dan, 

In 1999, the City adopted a stormwater fee methodology to provide for a mechanism that 

would generate revenue for the maintenance and operation of the stormwater collection and 

detention system. This memorandum provides a brief overview of the original methodology, 

updated analysis of impervious surface equivalent dwelling unit (EDU), and recommended 

methodology revisions for adoption by the City Council in a resolution. 

1999 Storm Drainage User Fee Calculation 

The attached report and resolution discussed the methodology for setting a base EDU, 

determining the total EDU’s in the City of Molalla using Clackamas County GIS data, and 

setting a fee based on EDU’s with limitations on large commercial and industrial properties. 

The EDU’s were set at 2,640 square feet of impervious surface based on a Unified Sewerage 

Agency (now Cleanwater Services) stormwater user fee. A budget for operations and 

maintenance of the system was calculated and divided by the total number of EDU’s to 

determine a monthly price for EDU. That total was set at $2.00 per month. The report also 

recommended that large commercial and industrial properties be capped at 20 EDU’s as an 

interim measure to limit the impact on those properties with the adoption of a new user fee. 

V. Conclusions and Recommendations 

“… The adoption of the user charge system we have proposed will not be burdensome to 

most residents and will be received by the regulatory agencies as a positive step. In the 

interim, single family residential users should be charged a minimum fee of $2.00 per 

month and multi-family users be charged a multiple of this amount as we have indicated 

in the preceding sections of this report. Of primary concern is how much and how to 

charge the larger commercial and industrial users. We are recommending that, in the 

interim, the user charge for the larger commercial and industrial customers be limited to 



 
 

 

an equivalent of 20 EDU’s per each site. This issue will have to be addressed further and 

more in depth as it could be considered to be unfair. …” 

Eighteen years have passed since the adoption of this methodology and to date no revisions 

to the methodology have been approved. 

Updated EDU and Impervious Surface Analysis 

The Public Works Department recently performed an analysis of 30 randomly selected single 

family residential properties utilizing the City’s GIS system (see attached February 27, 2017 

report). Each property was measured for total impervious surface and an average of 2,984 

square feet was calculated. A selection was made of all commercial, industrial, and residential 

properties not classified as single family residential and each property was measured for 

impervious surface. The total impervious surface calculated was 11,255,252 square feet, or 

3,776.93 EDU’s. The total number of single family residential properties was 2,244 giving a 

grand total of 6,021 EDU’s within the City. Applying the existing methodology from the 1999 

report, a cap of 20 EDU’s was applied to all large properties which in turn decreased the total 

number of EDU’s in the City to 4,539, a difference of 1,482 EDU’s or single family homes. The 

total number of properties which currently receive the 20 EDU cap is approximately 1.5% of 

all users. 

Recommended Revisions to the Methodology 

The difference in EDU’s that is artificially created by the cap on large properties transfers the 

costs of operating, maintaining, and upgrading the stormwater systems from large users to 

the other 98.5% of users. As rates increase, the percentage of fees paid by single family 

residential properties increases at a greater rate than those of a large property. In order to 

balance the fees and associated increases to a fair square foot to square foot of impervious 

surface stormwater cost, the following is a list of recommended methodology changes: 

Recommendation #1 – Based on the revised numbers from the analysis report, we 

recommend that the EDU be adjusted from the Unified Sewerage Agency value of 2,640, 

which is based on a Portland Metropolitan Area value, to a local value of 2,980 square feet 

based on City of Molalla property data. 

Recommendation #2 – We recommend that the multifamily property EDU’s be calculated 

based on their impervious surface contribution and not on the number of dwelling units. The 

impervious surfaces already determined will then be divided by 2,980 to provide an EDU 

factor that can be multiplied by a monthly fee per EDU. 

Recommendation #3 – We recommend that the cap of 20 EDU’s for commercial and industrial 

properties be removed. The impervious surfaces already determined will then be divided by 

2,980 to provide an EDU factor that can be multiplied by a monthly fee per EDU. This will 

match the methodology applied to multifamily properties and provide an incentive for 



 
 

 

commercial and industrial properties to balance the need for impervious surface with a fair 

share cost to provide a conveyance system to support their runoff. 

Recommendation #4 – We recommend that the factor generated from multifamily, 

commercial, and industrial properties be rounded to the neared hundredth. A property with 

48,393 SF of impervious surface would have a factor of 16.24 (48,393 ÷ 2,980 = 16.24). A 

property with 7,284 SF of impervious surface would have a factor of 2.44 (7,284 ÷ 2,980 = 

2.44. 

Recommendation #5 – We recommend that this modification be adopted by City Council in a 

resolution that repeals Resolution 1999-11 and becomes effective upon adoption. 

Thank you and let me know if you need any additional information. 













     Public Works Department 
                                  117 N Molalla Avenue 

                                                                        PO Box 248 
                                           Molalla, Oregon  97038 
                                       Phone: (503) 829-6855 

                        Fax: (503) 829-3676 
 

City of Molalla  Public Works Department    117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla, OR 97038    (503) 759-0218 

 

              
Date: 2/27/2017 

 
TO: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director 
 
FROM: Dan Zinder, GIS Analyst 
 
RE:  Storm Rate Analysis – Average Impervious Surface for Residential Properties  
 
Residential properties were selected from our GIS parcel database. All properties zoned as single 
family residential were selected and properties with nonconforming uses and road parcels were 
manually omitted from selection. A sample of thirty (30) residential parcels, shown in Figure 1 below, 
was selected for impervious surface analysis by using a random number generator with the generated 
results corresponding with the property’s feature ID number. Figure 2 through Figure 31 includes 
aerial images of each property analyzed.  
 
For each sample property, square footage was analyzed from aerial imagery in Google maps.   
 
Figure 1: Impervious Surface for Selected Single Family Residential Properties 

Address Impervious SQFT 
1213 HOMESTEAD PL 3993 

1312 HOMESTEAD PL 3468 

1442 MEADOWLARK PL 3793 

1319 MEADOWLARK PL 2427 

1319 MEADOWLAWN PL 3464 

1200 MEADOWLARK PL 2473 

852 JAMES DR 2187 

1046 MEADOWLARK PL 2838 

1125 MEADOWLAWN PL 2618 

934 MEADOWLARK PL 2491 

598 ANNE LN 2279 

779 ZEPHER WAY 2628 

210 ESCORT ST 2984 

905 BRONCO AVE 3141 

712 N MOLALLA AVE UNIT A 6242 

609 N MOLALLA AVE 2287 

155 SHIRLEY ST UNIT A 4084 

708 E HEINTZ ST 2630 

705 PATROL ST 3244 

709 PATROL ST 2556 

715 PATROL ST 1967 



 
 

103 STOWERS RD 2517 

219 S COLE AVE 1734 

238 S COLE AVE 2935 

740 STOREY DR 2578 

402 CAROL CT 2736 

706 E 5TH ST 6306 

403 S COLE AVE 2298 

708 E 7TH ST 2203 

836 E 7TH ST 2421 

Average Residential Impermeable SQFT: 2984  

 
 
 

Residential Properties Analyzed 
 
Figure 2: 1213 HOMESTEAD PL  

 
  



 
 

Figure 3: 1312 HOMESTEAD PL 

 
 
 
Figure 4: 1442 MEADOWLARK PL 

  



 
 

Figure 5: 1319 MEADOWLARK PL 

 
 
 
Figure 6: 1319 MEADOWLAWN PL 

 



 
 

Figure 7: 1200 MEADOWLARK PL 

 
 
 
Figure 8: 852 JAMES DR 

 



 
 

Figure 9: 1046 MEADOWLARK PL 

 
  
 
Figure 10: 1125 MEADOWLAWN PL  

  



 
 

Figure 11: 934 MEADOWLARK PL  

 
 
 
Figure 12: 598 ANNE LN 

 



 
 

Figure 13: 779 ZEPHER WAY 

 
 
 
Figure 14: 210 ESCORT ST 

 



 
 

Figure 15: 905 BRONCO AVE 

 
 
 
Figure 16: 712 N MOLALLA AVE UNIT A

 



 
 

Figure 17: 609 N MOLALLA AVE 

 
 
 
Figure 18: 155 SHIRLEY ST UNIT A 

 



 
 

Figure 19: 708 E HEINTZ ST 

 
 
 
Figure 20: 705 PATROL ST 

 



 
 

Figure 21: 709 PATROL ST

 
 
 
Figure 22: 715 PATROL ST

 



 
 

Figure 23: 103 STOWERS RD 

 
 
 
Figure 24: 219 S COLE AVE 

 



 
 

Figure 25: 238 S COLE AVE 

 
 
 
Figure 26: 740 STOREY DR

 



 
 

Figure 27: 402 CAROL CT 

 
 
 
Figure 28: 706 E 5TH ST 

 



 
 

Figure 29: 403 S COLE AVE  

 
 
 
Figure 30: 708 E 7TH ST 

 



 
 

Figure 31: 836 E 7TH ST 

 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Historic Molalla Log House could return to its Clackamas 
County roots 

Created on Monday, 10 April 2017 | Written by Peggy Savage/Molalla Pioneer |  
inShare  

Share  

3 Comments  
The old house may have been built even before 1805-06, when explorers Lewis and Clark built 
Fort Clatsop near the mouth of the Columbia River. It could be the oldest house in Oregon.  

 

 

PAMELA HAYDEN - Pioneer restoration expert Gregg Olson in 2008 atop the Molalla log 
house before it was moved. Olson estimates the roof was put on not long after the original 
structure was built in about 1799.  

The fate of the historic Molalla Log House, thought to be the oldest home in Oregon, could lie in 
the hands of the Molalla Area Historical Society.  

Iris Riley, president of the society, said the refurbished Molalla Log House will not be going to 
the Oregon Garden, as has been planned for the past two years. Riley led the discussion on where 
to put the house with historical society members at the April 8 meeting.  



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

"I feel there is room for it on our property on South Molalla Avenue, next to the Dibble House," 
Riley said. "The building would come with the team that has been working with it, Pam Hayden 
and Gregg Olson, so it would not place a drain on our resources."  

Built by foreigners  

 

PAM HAYDEN - Molalla Log House before it was moved for restoration. This may be Oregon's 
oldest house, estimated to have been built in the late 1790s by Russian pioneers. 

For six years, with the support of the Kinsman Foundation and Restore Oregon, Hayden, an 
architectural historian, and Olson, a pioneer construction/restoration expert, worked to unravel 
the mysteries of the Molalla Log House.  

They discovered that the house may have been built even before 1805-06, when explorers Lewis 
and Clark built Fort Clatsop near the mouth of the Columbia River.  

Hayden said Molalla Log House is probably the oldest house in Oregon.  

"I think it's important for others to see that there may have been European settlers here prior to 
Lewis and Clark," she said.  

If Olson and Hayden's theory is true, the building would add a new chapter to Oregon's early 
history.  



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

According to their 200-page treatise on the Molalla Log House, the first European settlers in 
Molalla's wilderness may have built the log house around 1799. The log cabin was clearly built 
by foreigners. Olson said the construction is unlike any pioneer construction seen in Oregon.  

Unlike typical pioneer construction, where chinking was used to fill in gaps in log cabin walls, 
Hayden said these logs were hewn to stack so tightly together that there was no need to fill the 
spaces between them to keep out the weather.  

The 25-foot-long Douglas fir logs, stacked 17 high, fit together like Lincoln logs. In fitting the 
corners of the cabin together, the builders used half dove tail notch, which was flat on the bottom 
and slopes, so that the rain could drain away from the logs.  

Hayden said the half dovetail corner notching is similar to a finely crafted cabinet before the 
1800s. The craftsmanship displays expertise in building with Douglas fir, a soft wood unlike the 
hardwood used by pioneers from the east and mid-west.  

 

PAM HAYDEN - Molalla Log House during restoration in a Mulino storage building. Photo 
shows detail of the dovetail corners.  

The roof design is also foreign to American builders and is believed to have been thatched.  

The working theory has been that the log building was possibly built by Russian farmers who 
were sent overseas by Catherine the Great to settle in the Willamette Valley.  

According to Hayden's research, the wood craft is centuries old, and the people who built it were 
highly knowledgeable. "It's so old it was built with no nails," she said.  

 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Search for a permanent home  

In 1991, with Hayden's guidance, Clackamas County declared the log building a historic 
landmark.  

By 2007, the roof had caved in and the structure was in danger of collapsing. Hayden worked 
with the property owner to donate both the building and money to save it.  

In 2008, the deteriorating structure, which had served over time as a house, animal shelter, 
machine shed and the Fox Granary, was disassembled and moved to a storage facility in Mulino.  

There, it was analyzed, preserved and restored by Hayden and Olson.  

The house was later moved to storage at another location until a permanent home could be 
found. Plans were in place for the building to become an exhibit at the Oregon Garden in 
Silverton.  

Now that those plans have folded, Molalla Area Historical Society could bring the now-famous 
Molalla Log House back home to Molalla.  

 



Resolution 2017‐05 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA, MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 

TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATED FUNDS WITHIN THE FY 2016/2017 SEWER FUND BUDGET 

 

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2016 the City of Molalla budget for FY 2016/2017 was adopted and funds 

were appropriated by the Molalla City Council; and  

WHEREAS, this resolution is prepared pursuant to ORS 294.463; and  

WHEREAS, the purpose of the authorized expenditures is to rebalance the FY 2016/2017 

operating budget for increased expenditures; and  

WHEREAS, the transfer from the Sewer Contingency Fund is needed to increase the amount of 

funds in the Sewer Capitol Improvement Fund to offset the increase due to an unexpected 

expenditure.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  

That the FY2016/2017 General Fund appropriation be revised as follows:  

Operating Fund  Existing 
Appropriations  

Transfer In Transfer Out  Revised 
Appropriation  

Sewer Contingency  $193,341.00  $0.00 $62, 100.00 $131,241.00

Sewer Capital 
Outlay 

$333,427.00  $62,100.00 $0.00 $395,527.00

 

DULY ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE the 24th day of May, 2017, by a  

vote of ____________ ayes and _____________ nays. 

 
 

      ______________________________________ 
      Mayor Jimmy Thompson 
 
 
ATTEST this 24th day of May, 2017: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 
 

 



 

COUNCIL GOAL SETTING SESSION – APRIL 21, 2017 

1. Create policy to provide a safe, livable community with a sense of pride and place 

o Strategic investments in parks and green space 

 Support development of a bike/pedestrian trail on the old rail line 

o Improvement of transportation network 

 Establish a funding source for annual street maintenance 

o Adequate Police Facilities 

 

2. Support city staff in providing effective, efficient, and sustainable services while maintaining a 

healthy, balanced budget 

o Wastewater infrastructure 

o Water infrastructure 

o Storm drain infrastructure 

 

3. Responsibly manage growth and economic development while maintaining effective 

relationships with local, state and regional partners 

o Continue working with State/County agencies to promote Highway 211 and Highway 

213 improvements 

o Build our funding partnerships with Clackamas County and ODOT 

o Create an economic development plan for Molalla 

 

4. Complete a community visioning process for the Molalla Area 

o Create a 5 year City Strategic Plan based on Community Vision 

o Develop a community engagement plan for the Molalla Area 

 

5. Be positive ambassadors for the city 

o Communication Plan 

o Council Leadership Training 

o Educate to Act/Technical Knowledge 

 

 

 

 

 

Strengths 

Small Town 

Location 

Cultural Assets 

Geographic Assets 

Cultural Heritage 

No Preconceived Notions 

Affordability ‐ Housing 

Weaknesses 

Location 

Resources‐Money 

Inexperience 

Affordability‐ food & gas 

Availability of Resource/Proximity to 

Low‐income housing inventory 

Commerce/Industry 


	Agenda 052417
	Minutes 041217 rev
	New Business - Big Gun Purchase
	20170516 Memo From WWTP Staff
	New Business - Stormwater Methodology Update
	20170518 Stormwater Fee Methodology Modification
	Info - Historic Molalla Log House could return to its Clackamas County roots
	Resolution 2017-05  Fund Transfer Sewer Contingency to Sewer Capitol Outlay
	Council Goals (002) (Autosaved)

